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AMENDMENT NO.1 TO SOLICITATION

TO: ALL VENDORS
FROM: Kevin Sanders, Procurement Manager
SUBIJECT: SOLICITATION NUMBER: USC-RFQ-3025-KS

Banner/Ellucian compliant Online Interactive Forms software/program

DATE: September 16", 2016
|

This Amendment No.1 modifies the Request for quote only in the manner and to the extent as stated
herein.

#1. The following clause is added to the solicitation.

OFFSHORE CONTRACTING PROHIBITED (FEB 2015)

No part of the resulting contract from this solicitation may be performed offshore of the United States by
persons located offshore of the United State or by means, methods, or communications that, in whole or
in part, take place offshore of the United States. [07-7B122-1]

#2. Vendor questions and user responses

1. Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this?
(like,from India or Canada)

Answer: See item #1 above.
2. Whether we need to come over there for meetings?
Answer: Any and all meeting between the successful offeror and the user will be held on
the University of South Carolina Columbia campus
3. Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA?

(like, from India or Canada)

Answer: No. See item #1 above.

Answer: Yes, e-mail response is acceptable.



BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO.1 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED

BELOW AND RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT
BID TO REJECTION.

Authorized Signature Name of Offeror

Date



